CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-9085

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM
NO. 95-10

TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Finance Department

RE: Summary of Sewer Rate Changes in Ord 95-13
Examples of selected customers billing changes

SUMMARY OF RATE CHANGES

Base Rate - Changes from $3.25/M gallons to $4.23/M gallons
Special Rate - Special rate over 250,001 gallons eliminated
Minimum Charge - Changes from $16.25 to $21.25

Flat Rate Charge - Changes from $22.00 to $26.90

Service Charge - Changes from $25.00 min. to $50.00 min.
Turn on/Turn off fee - Changes from $25.00 min. to $50.00 min.
Shut off Notice Delivery - Changes from $0 to $10.00
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RESULTS OF RATE CHANGES ON SELECTED CUSTOMERS

CUSTOMER OLD RATES BASED ON NEW RATES
LOW USE $16.25 3200 GALLONS $21.25
RESIDENCE

FLAT RATE $22.00 5000 GALLONS $26.90
RESIDENCE

HIGH USE $21.12 6500 GALLONS $27.49
RESIDENCE

GOVERNMENTAL $16.25 3000 GALLONS $21.25
MAJOR MALL $1021.50 326000 GALLONS $1378.98

RESTAURANT $108.55 33400 GALLONS $141.28



